



Decky S Dompas

Jl. Kemang Raya No. 11 Rt.007/07 Jatiwaringin Pondok Gede Bekasi
17411 Tell. (021) 8648471, E-mail : d_dompas@hotmail.com ,
HP : 08161926154

PERSONAL

Name : Decky Stephani Dompas
Date of Birth : Jakarta 26 June 1975

SUMMARY

More than four years programming and application development experience.

COMPUTER SKILLS

Languages

- Proficient in: VB Script ,Php script,HTML,CGI,Pearl,C#
- Familiar with: Visual Basic, Visual Interdev (ASP), Borland Delphi,PHP,Visual Studio.net

Software

- Database: Microsoft SQL Server,Access,MySQL,Postgress and Oracle.
- Tool : Visual basic 6.0, Borland Delphi,Php Coder,Visual Studio.Net
- Platforms: Windows 2000,XP,Server 2003
- Engineer: AutoCAD, Mechanical Desktop

Network

- Understand of LAN include setting all the peripheral.

Holder of certificate

CISCO CERTIFIED NETWORK ASSOCIATE (CCNA)

CISCO ID : CSC010581412

Decky Stephani Dompas

System Analyst & ETL Developer

Summary

Decky's basic knowledge is Data warehouse and Business Intelligence Application.

He has good knowledge and experience in all phases of software system development and web development life cycle including system analysis, system and database design, GUI design, data modelling, software implementation, testing, documentation and maintenance. Extensively experienced in end user data gathering, requirement specification, prototype development, system analysis and design, system development, integration, testing, installation, deployment, software development process, methodology.

He has been assigned to various client projects in telecommunication, Factory and services. His experience includes developing and implementing of payroll System, Service Center System, Production System, Business Integration Solution, Enterprise Financial System, Terrorist Data Center and providing consultation for Data warehouse and Business Intelligence system.

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY:

PT. Summitra Solusindo:

Senior Consultant – Data Warehouses and BI

Since 2006 Decky joined with Summitra. As Consultant Decky has main responsibilities :

- Provide Data warehouse and Business Intelligence consultation
 - Develop data warehouse and Business Intelligence
 - Involve design and develop online data input and transaction application using Visual studio.net, for QAD License Usage. TRW Malaysia
 - Involve and design ETL (Extract, Transact and Load) for LKPBU (Laporan Kerja Bank Umum) using Datastage. Bank Of Indonesia Jakarta. (using oracle database)
 - Involve report design using report studio Cognos 8. Bank of Indonesia.
-

SURGE GLOBAL INDONESIA , PT (SG):

Consultant

Since 2004 - 2006 Decky joined with SurgeGlobal. As Software Engineer Decky has main responsibilities :

- Design Network system. Install, Setup, Maintain and support Flex POS application.
 - Develop Othilla Business System that has four integrated modules such as POS, CIM (customer interaction Management), Inventory, EFM
-

(Enterprise Financial Management), Payroll (Jakarta)

- Develop 3 integration modules such as Sales & Purchase, Insurance, Hire Purchase for Car Trading System. The application is used to manage Vehicles inventory, deliver sales agreement reports, deliver purchase agreement reports, and calculate Insurance such as PARF, COE, Road Tax, vehicles loading and hire purchase instalment calculation for 4th schedules in Singapore.

- Maintain computer application and hardware telecommunication devices

TOYOTA MOTOR MANUFACTURING INDONESIA , PT (TMMIN):

Senior Consultant

During 2002 – 2004, As Software Engineer Decky has main responsibilities :

- Developed GSC (General Affairs Service Center) Web base using PHP, MySQL
 - Researched & Developed application at Telecommunication Division.
 - Developed GPIS (General Purchasing System) using PHP, MSSQL
 - Involved in Installation, Maintenance, troubleshoot of Network system
-

INDONESIAN POLICE HEADQUARTERS, (MABES POLRI):

Consultant

In 2000 - 2002, As Consultant Decky has main responsibilities:

- Developed simple software for daily routines and technical support activities.
 - Trained technical support application for middle police officer at BARESKRIM (Badan Reserse dan Kriminal) department.
 - Designed and maintained Network system.
 - Developed terrorist criminal suspect application as FBI Model. Designed database and functionality.
-

Infotronik Solusindo Prima, PT

Consultant

During 1998 – 2000, As Software Engineer Decky has main responsibilities :

- Design and develop Software Applications such as Payroll, Accounting, Business System, and Production System.
 - Lead the development and research of product of Payroll application.
 - Manage development team.
 - Research and Develop absence devices for testing on-line data to connect to application using Visual Basic tool. Absence machines = Finger print, Proximity card, Magnetic card.
 - Deliver the presentation and training and customize the application.
-
-

PROJECT INVOLVEMENT HISTORY:

Senior Consultant –Data Warehouses and BI

Bank Indonesia – Enterprise Data Warehouse (Durations)

Design and develop application for one of directorate in central bank of Indonesia namely Devisa.

System Analyst & Developer

SATRIA PT- Payroll System (Headwear specialist (BANDUNG))

Design and develop Payroll application that able to handle Payroll system from small to large companies. Also, the application is to support flexible pay structures, calculate working hours and overtime hours, that can be integrated to many kind of absence machines such as finger scan, magnetic card, bar code etc as attendance data input. This application is a Client Server Application.

System Analyst & Developer

SATRIA PT - Production Monitoring System (Headwear Specialist (BANDUNG))

Design and Develop a production shop floor management system that is linked to production order management to monitor daily production status and manage production lines. The following are the features of the production system:

- Flexible production line definition by combination of machines or men
- Automatic and manual production capacity calculation control
- Production simulation mode to estimate order completion
- Outsourcing contract manufacturing (CMT) control
- Production material control

This application is a Client Server Application.

System Analyst & Developer

Reservation System (Pulau Seribu Marine Resort (JAKARTA))

Design and Develop call centre reservation system. The system is to support facility service, agent group, room group and holiday list calculation, and to check the Availability of room facility and deliver passport as a passenger ticket. The system is able to select summary payment type based on Bank name and account number, to trace transaction data such as guest name, check in date, check out date etc. This application is a Client Server Application.

System Analyst & Developer

NETWORKING DESIGN AND SETTING (Pulau Seribu Marine Resort (JAKARTA))

Setup 42 points cabling at new building and setting all computer clients peripheral and managing server backup using tape drive.

System Analyst & Developer

Business System management (Mangala Motor (JAKARTA))

	<p>Design and Develop application to handle stock control, inventory management, create and print Invoice, credit note, and purchase order controlling, calculate Sales income and promo, sales bonus for the customers. This application is a Client Server Application.</p>
System Analyst & Developer	<p>Mabes POLRI Jakarta - Terrorist Data Center</p> <p>Design and Develop FBI model applications which stored personal data specialized in terrorist and criminal suspect. It is linked to picture and family history, and easy to search criminal suspect based on MO (operation modus). This application is a Client Server Application.</p>
System Analyst & Developer	<p>PT. Toyota Motor Manufacturing Indonesia) (Jakarta) - General Affairs Division Service Center (GSC)</p> <p>Design and Develop the service centre application that covers employee and non employee personal matter, and store the response from complainer and directly send notification via personal e-mail. The historical data from agent or work centre can be viewed and updated based on their matters. This application is a Web Base Application.</p>
System Analyst & Developer	<p>OTHILLA BUSINESS SYSTEM INTGRATION SOLUTIONS (JEEVES LAUNDRY & DRYCLEANING (JAKARTA))</p> <p>Design and Develop application to handle stock control, inventory management, create and print Invoice, credit note, and purchase order controlling, calculate Sales income and promo, sales bonus for the customers. This application is integrated in 5 modules such as POS, CIM, INVENTORY, EFM, PAYROLL online monitoring daily sales income from outlets to branch, daily sales payment. This application is a Client Server Application.</p>
System Analyst & Developer	<p>OTHILLA CAR TRADING SYSTEM (YONG LEE SENG PTE LTD (SINGAPORE))</p> <p>Design and Develop 4 modules such as sales, purchase, Insurance and Hire Purchase, the system is able to manage and track records based on vehicles no. or registration no. calculating road tax, listing of COE and PARF. Also to deliver vehicles insurance report, calculate vehicles loading, capture vehicles number ownership, tracking amount of previous ownership driving experience. It is linked to hire purchase record amount of loan from various creditor Bank and car trading, Calculate instalment from first month amount to last month amount. The system can deliver authority reprocess, payment advice report, and aging report. This application is a Client Server Application.</p>
System Analyst & Developer	<p>(Perdughi, Kidney Hospital and Treatment) - Yayasan Peduli Ginjal) (Jakarta)</p> <p>Design and Develop online information system to handle kidney,</p>

heart and hypertension disease and treatment for professional doctors and peoples. The system is to manage mailing list, member information, online information, FAQ method, pictures updating. www.perdughi.org
This application is a WebBase Application.

**System Analyst
& Developer**

**PT. Toyota Motor Manufacturing Indonesia - General Affairs
Purchasing Information System (GPIS) (Jakarta)**

Design and Develop Online document system to create Requisition form, invitation letter, vendor negotiation from phase I until final negotiation and deliver on-line reporting. It is Linked to SAP application based on PR CODE. This Process ended at online vendor contract document (SPK).

This application is a WebBase Application.

**System Analyst
& Developer**

**Enterprise Financial Management (EFM, PT. Jevesindo
Gemilang (Jeeves Laundry)) (Jakarta)**

Design and Develop Accounting System such as journal input, opening balance input and create some reports e.g. balance sheet, general ledger, journal voucher, cash flow, profit and lost, trial balance.

This application is a Client Server Application.

System Engineer

Alila Hotel Jakarta

Decky has responsible to implement full network infrastructure in one of the four stars hotel in Jakarta such as setting 200 rooms and 4 hot spots. Designing a wiring up the hotel using cat 5e cable, installing and configuring the hardware such as Router, Layer 2 Switches (SMC Tiger switch), Indoor Access Points on hot spot area and Internet Service Gateway using ANTLabs device (www.antlabs.com). Also Involved in creating the documentation of the project.

System Engineer

The Oberoi Bali Hotel, Seminyak

Decky has responsible to implement the internet service gateway for the hotel guest using VDSL technology and also install and configure these following devices:

- ◇ 7 VDSL Switches and 1 Data switch (total 75 rooms and 7 hot spots)
- ◇ CPE for guest room connection
- ◇ Indoor (Belkin) and outdoor (Planet) Access Points to cover most of the public area at the hotel (swimming pool and the beach).
- ◇ Configuring the Vlan for each room
- ◇ Connecting the internet service gateway (Antlabs) to the hotel billing system (Fidelio – through Datacom).
- ◇ Testing all connections (wired and wireless)
- ◇ Customizing the login web page using PHP script

System Engineer

Telkom Flexi Data Center, STO Gambir

Decky has responsible to install and configure the Telkom Flexi Data Center at STO Gambir. The project is to test these following:

- ◇ Raised Floor
 - ◇ Precision Air Conditioner (Redundant)
 - ◇ Wall Display (Barco)
 - ◇ UPS (APC)
 - ◇ Cat 6 Cabling
 - ◇ Access Control (biometric reading)
 - ◇ Unicenter software (CA)
 - ◇ Cisco switch catalyst 2950
 - ◇ Fire suppression system
-

TECHNICAL EXPERIENCE:

Software Applications	Cognos 8, ascential datastage
Operating Systems	Windows 2000, LINUX & 2003 Server
Programming Languages and Tools	Languages: VB Script ,Php script,HTML,CGI ,Perl,Phyton,C# Spreadsheets: Microsoft Excel,SpreadSheet Designer Databases: Microsoft SQL Server,Access,MySQL and Postgress,Oracle Tool: Visual Basic, Visual Interdev (ASP), Borland Delphi,VB.Net, PHP Coder,Macromedia

TRAINING & COURSE:

Training	Place	Date
Sybase IQ	Jakarta, Indonesia & Singapore	Juni, 2006 & September 2006
Visual Basic On Hand	Jakarta, Indonesia	August,1999
AutoCAD	Jakarta, Indonesia	March,1998
MechanicalDesktop	Jakarta, Indonesia	June,1999
Computer Basic	Jakarta, Indonesia	February,1990
Cisco Labs	Jakarta, Indonesia	January,2000
Cognos 8	Jakarta, Indonesia	August 2006
DataStage	Jakarta, Indonesia	September 2006

EDUCATION:

Mechanical Engineering – Trisakti University (Jakarta, Indonesia)

CERTIFICATION:

CISCO CERTIFIED NETWORK ASSOCIATE (CCNA)

CISCO ID : CSC010581412